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PMVictoriaESPPEm Resource

From: Terry, Tomeka
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2012 5:20 PM
To: VictoriaESP Resource
Subject: FW: Attwaters SHA and BO 
Attachments: GLCI SHA.pdf; GLCI BO.pdf

 
 

From: Larisa_Ford@fws.gov [mailto:Larisa_Ford@fws.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2012 9:15 AM 
To: Terry, Tomeka 
Subject: Fw: Attwaters SHA and BO 
 
 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  Victoria_ESP_Public  
Email Number:  504  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (0A64B42AAA8FD4418CE1EB5240A6FED160DF183053)  
 
Subject:   FW: Attwaters SHA and BO   
Sent Date:   2/8/2012 5:19:38 PM  
Received Date:  2/8/2012 5:19:43 PM  
From:    Terry, Tomeka 
 
Created By:   Tomeka.Terry@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"VictoriaESP Resource" <VictoriaESP.Resource@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   HQCLSTR02.nrc.gov  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    173      2/8/2012 5:19:43 PM  
GLCI SHA.pdf    1546123  
GLCI BO.pdf    1503334  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
  






























































































